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RADIO STATION WTVL 
WATERVILLE, MAINE 

June e, 147 

iai r. Id . L. i a gu i r e 
185 ti'yilliams St. 
slastonbury, Conn. 

Dear Sir: 

Tnis is a verication of your reception 

report of June 3, 1947. It seems remarkable that you were able 

to pick WTVL up at this time due to the interference on this 

frequency and the distance WTVL is from you as compared with 
that of 1r 1LC & V IJL. 

Thanking you for the report and wisn- 

ing :you the best of reception and DX. 

Very truly yours, 

Donald H. Sutherland Chief !ng. 

Affiliate Station - -- American 'Broadcasting Company 


